June 14, 1974
AMOCO Production Company
Hobbs, New Mexico
Attn: Dailling Dept.
RE: BOP Test - Yourn Trnails Cargor Undt #1
Gentlemen:
We made a hydrostatic pressure test to captioned bloweut control equipment on
June 13, 1974, and wish to advise the gellowing:
At the conclusion cf testing:

Hydrnil: Leak to Lower Hydnil seals (pressure on

closing Line to Hydnil accumulaton valve

2400#) - to be hepairned on neplaced as

needed.
Valve: Leak thau check valve off stack on RilE

Line with no pressure being applied - o

be nepained on neplaced as needed.

Separate tests were made at the pressure of 3100# to chokeline, choke-manifold,
and to the valves and §ittings of§ the bop stack propern. The pipe rams and approximately
3 §t. of § 5/8" casing were tested to 2500%. The upper kelly cock was tested to 3000%.

There were no visible Leak to items tested at the conclusion of festing cthen
than as mentioned above.

No defay was cbserved to operation of blowout contrnof equipment at the conclusion
0f testing. Closwies were made using closing unit pump only to the observed pressure of

1500 fon test to nam type bops and 2400% fon test to Hydnil. Accumulatonrs were pressured



